

2nd WT Education Committee Meeting (via conference call) November 16, 2019 | 16h00-18h00 (local time Korea)

Summary

Attendees: Mr. Jean-Marie Ayer (Chair), Ms. Guo Li (Vice Chair), Mr. Fernando Canada (Member), Ms. Lamyaa Bekkali (Member), Mr. Philippe Bouedo (Observer), Mr. Jeongkang Seo (Senior Director, MRD), Mr. Jungseok Yoo (Education Director), Mr. Kai Seunghwan Ko (Assistant Manager, Education)

- 1. Establish Quorum: Call Meeting to Order
 - Chairman confirms that four members are attending and notes that Mr. Neimat Khalife is not attending the meeting. Therefore quorum is met.

2. Approval of the Minutes

- Chairman asks the members if there are any comments on the meeting minutes of the previous meeting. There are none therefore the minutes of the 1st Education Committee Meeting is approved.

3. Reports

- a. Results of E-vote (Regulations on the Administration of WT Educators / Coaches)
 - Chairman gives floor to SD Jeongkang Seo for explanations on the result of e-votes.
 - SD Seo reports that the e-vote was conducted and the proposal was approved by the Council. He remarks that the major change of regulations on educators is allowance of other official languages other than English. He continues that major change of regulations on coaches is to clarify the competitions that can be coached by Level I and II coach license holders respectively.
- b. Rule of Engagement on Education
 - Chairman gives floor to SD Seo for explanations on Rule of Engagement.
 - SD Seo reports that Rule of Engagement was developed to clarify the roles and responsibilities of the WT, CU and hosting MNA on organization of the WT International Coach Certification Course. To this date, Europe, Asia and Africa signed and it is waiting for the signed agreement from Oceania and Pan America.
- c. International Coach Training Certification Courses

- Chairman Gives floor to ED Jungseok Yoo for the reports on the International Coach Certification Courses. ED Yoo briefs the report of the course already conducted and the upcoming courses as follows.

- 1st: Cairo, Egypt (Oct.3-4)[Level I] Completed (Educator: Mahmoud Shalaby, Walid Gouda) (Completed: 222 participants with 216 passed)
- -2nd: Rabat, Morocco (Nov.16-17)[Level I] ongoing preparation (Educator: Lamyaa Bekkali, Youssef Ben Ali) / 364 registered
- -3rd Nigeria (Dec.7-8)[Level I] ongoing preparation (Educator: Walid Gouda, Chika Yagazie Chukwumerije)/100 registered



- -4th Khartoum, Sudan (Dec.26-27)[Level I] ongoing preparation (Educator: Mahmoud Shalaby, Walid Gouda)/131 registered
- d. Online Education
 - Chairman gives floor to Arthur Bouedo for the progress report on the online contents development.
 - Arthur Bouedo reports that it is crucial to have information on what to be included in the contents.
 - SD Seo comments that the meeting should be organized soon to clarify the structure and contents for the online education.
 - Chairman gives floor to Justin Tenbeth for the progress report on the online education functionalities within the GMS system.
 - Justin Tenbeth reports that the system is being updated according to request from Education Committee and that the introduction of QR code and screening function will be worked out soon.
 - The Committee requested for completion of the QR code function by end of the year for facilitation of online registration from next year.

4. Approval

- a. Regulations on Administration of International Kyorugi (Poomsae) Referees
- Chair gives floor to ED Yoo for explanations.
- ED Yoo reports that the proposal is made to ensure anti-discrimination policy is reflected on the rules of WT.
- Committee recommends further studies on the proposed changes.
- b. Regulations on Administration of International Coaches
- Chair gives floor to ED Yoo for explanations.
- Ed Yoo reports that the proposal is made ensure anti-discrimination policy is reflected on the rules of WT.
- Committee recommends further studies on the proposed changes.
- c. Registration Fee
- Chair gives floor to ED Yoo for explanations.
- ED Yoo reports that the proposal was already distributed to the members in advance and that the registration fee for WT IR courses has not been increased for the past two decades and proposed for increase.
- Committee recommends that the registration fee should remain unchanged.

5. Discussions

- a. Report to Moscow Council Meeting on Dec 5, 2019
- Chairman remarks that he will attend the WT Extraordinary Council Meeting to be held in Moscow on December 5, 2019 and will make report on activities of Education Committee. He asks the WT administration to prepare presentation materials.
- b. New projects in 2020
- Chairman opens floor to discuss the priorities of education in the year of 2020.
- Committee recommends that the education programs be expanded to MNA officials, Technical



Delegates, Taekwondo demonstration teams, medical staff and Poomsae Educators and coaches.

6. Other Matters

- Chairman opens floor to members for any other matters. There are none.

7. Next Committee Meeting

- Chairman proposes the next conference call be held at 15h00 on December 20, 2019 local time Korea. Member agrees to the proposal.

8. Closing of Meeting

- Chairman thanks the members and WT administration for support, and asks the WT administration to provide the meeting summary together with the related documents.

Appendix

Appendix 1: Operation Requirements for GMS Online Education Platform